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Lynne Baldwin

From: PLANNING (BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, OXFORDSHIRE AND BERKSHIRE WEST STP) 

<bobicb.planning@nhs.net>

Sent: 27 April 2023 11:55

To: Planning; Katherine Daniels

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 23/00977/OUT

Attachments: eCon_Clinical Commissioning Group (BOBICS).pdf; BOB ICB Planning Application 

Response 23 00977 OUT.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

Case Officer - Katherine Daniels

Dear Katherine

Please see the attached formal response on behalf of the BOB ICB. If you have any queries of questions please feel 
free to ask.

Kind regards

Will

Will Johnsen
Assistant Project Manager for the Primary Care Team 
Buckinghamshire, Oxfordshire and Berkshire West Integrated Care Board

Phone: 0300 561 1864 | email / MS Teams: will.johnsen@nhs.net
Web: bucksoxonberksw.icb.nhs.uk

Office address: Second Floor, Sandford Gate, East Point Business Park, Oxford OX4 6LB

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 21 April 2023 14:00
To: PLANNING (BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, OXFORDSHIRE AND BERKSHIRE WEST STP) <bobicb.planning@nhs.net>
Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 23/00977/OUT

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial 
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook 
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil
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Attention: This email (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage you may sustain due to such viruses. It would be best if you conducted your 
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the content of this email represents only the sender's views. It does not impose 
any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action. 

************************************************************************************** 
******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended 
recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; 
and 
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action 
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful). 
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS 
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive 
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail –
NHSmail Support


